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ITB ADDENDUM No. 1 
ITB NO.  24-009 

ITB TITLE: Provision of Natural Gas 

ISSUE DATE: 11/2/2023 
 
 
To all potential bidders: 
This Addendum is being issued to amend and or clarify the above named ITB. All information contained 
herein is binding on all Bidders who respond to this ITB. The following are changes and or modifications:   
  

I. CHANGE ALL REFERENCES TO THE DATE AND TIME FOR RECEIPT OF BIDS TO READ: 
 

2:00 P.M., Wednesday, November 8, 2023 
 

II. THE FOLLOWING CHANGES/CORRECTIONS HAVE BEEN MADE: 
 

1. INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS, 16: WITHDRAWAL OF BID FROM CONSIDERATION AFTER BID 
OPENING  
“A bid may also be withdrawn if AlexRenew fails to award or issue a notice of intent to award 
the bid within ninety (90) days 24 hours after the date fixed for opening bids” 

 
2. INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS, 19. METHOD OF AWARD  

Due to the nature of this commodity, AlexRenew will award the contract within 48 24 hours of 
bid closing. 

 
3. CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS, 3. CONTRACT PERIOD  

Work shall begin on December 1, 2023 January 1, 2024 and continue until December 31, 2026 
(“Contract Period”). 

 
III. THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS HAVE BEEN RECEIVED: 

 
1. What type of product do you want for pricing? Do you want pricing to the Burner Tip or City 

Gate? Do you want to include storage and balancing in the price? 
Response: Conventional natural gas (not RNG), pricing at Burner Tip, include storage and balancing in 
price.  
 

2. There is a request to hold the price for 48 hours in the Invitation to Bid, unfortunately, the 
market is currently volatile, and we cannot hold the price for that long. If you need 48 hours to 
decide on the supplier, are we able to retract the offer and reprice it when you make the 
decision? Or are you using the initial pricing to determine low bid and then allow it to reflect 
real time prices by the time the decision is made? 

Response: The price quoted on the Bid Form is binding. 
 

3. What is the start date and duration of this contract? In one place it shows 1/1/2024 and then it 
was listed as 12/1/2023? 

Response: Contract shall commence on January 1, 2024 and continue until December 31, 2026 (36 
months). See modification above. 
 

4. Would AlexRenew be willing to remove the statement that says they can terminate the contract 
for cause at any time? If no, can the winning Supplier charge AlexRenew, a Cost to Cover, which 
are any damages for market movement on future commodity already bought beyond the point 
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of requested termination date? 
Response: Termination clause only covers termination for cause (contract default). This clause must 
remain. There is no “Termination for Convenience” in the contract term. Withdrawal of the Bid language 
has been modified to indicate 24 hour award. 

 
5. Does AlexRenew want consolidated billing, the Supplier charges on Washington Gas’ bill, or does 

AlexRenew want Dual billing, a separate bill from the Supplier (one bill from Washington Gas 
and one from the Supplier)? 

Response: Consolidated billing 
  

IV. REVISED FILLABLE BID FORM HAS BEEN UPLOADED IN PDF FORMAT. 
 

  
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 

 
Acknowledgement 

Name of the Firm: 
 
 
Signature/Title: 
 
 
Date: 
 

 


